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2" February, 2018.

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF SPARE PARTS FOR PRIME MOVERS AND EARTH
MOVING EQUIPMENTS - REF: GDC/EM/0OT/029/2017:2018

In response to bidder request for clarification, GDC wishes to respond as follows;

Bidders Question 1

1) In section V schedule 2, provide the model of the truck or chassis and the part No. of the

“2. Oil filter?

GDC Response

The part number for the oil filter is P478736 and the chassis numbers for the 16 Volvos are as follows
1. | KBN 034E | YV2IS02D2AA700229
2. | KBN 035E | YV2JS02D8AA700221
3. | KBN278E | YV2JS02D1AA700223
4. | KBN279E | YV2JS02D9AA700227
5. | KBQ934D | YV2JS02D4CA721196
6. | KBQ935D | YV2JS02D9CA721226
7. | KBQ 936D | YV2SJ02D4CA721232
8. | KBQ937D | YV2JS02D6CA721197
9. | KBR 854U | YV2IS02D2CA721214
10. | KBR 855U | YV2JS02D3CA721237
11. | KBR 856U | YV2IJS02D1CA721222
12. | KBR 857U | YV2IS02DXCA721221
13. | KBR 858U | YV2JS02D3CA721223
14. | KBR 859U | YV2JS02D7CA721242
15. | KBR 860U | YV2JS02D5CA721207
16. | KBZ 192D | YV2JS02E1AA696408




Bidders Question two

Section V — No. 2-7 in schedule 3, what do the “NO: 2-7” stands for?

GDC response:

No 2 to 7 stands for different size of main leaf springs

Bidders Question 3

In Section V - schedule 6,7,8,9 provide nameplates.

GDC response

Below are the chassis numbers:

Schedule 6: XCMG, Excavators

1 | XUG0470CPDKA00339 XCMG | EXCAVATOR
2 | XUG0470CEDKA00336 XCMG | EXCAVATOR
3 | XUG0470CEDKA00340 XCMG | EXCAVATOR
4 | XUGO47CHDKAO00335 XCMG | EXCAVATOR
5 | XUGO470CTDKA00338 XCMG | EXCAVATOR

Schedule 7: Bulldozer Model TY320, Engine model: Cummins NTA855-C360

No. | Reg. No. Chassis No. Make Body Fuel
1 KBQ 930D 21044 KOMATSU | BULLDOZER | DIESEL
2 None XUGO00320ADCB13233 | XCMG BULLDOZER | DIESEL
3 None XUGO00320ADCB13232 | XCMG BULLDOZER | DIESEL
Schedule 8: Graders, Grader Model:GR260, Engine model:6CTAS8.3-C260
No. | Reg. No. Chassis No. Make Body Man. Year
KBR NEW
1 228U F200NAAF02371 HOLLAND GRADER 2010
KCA
2 583F XUG26000HEDB00022 | XCMG GRADER 2014
3 XUG26000PDDB00025 | XCMG GRADER 2014

Schedule 9: SHOVEL DETAILS: shovel model: ZL50G

Engine model : SC11CB220G2B1;Chassis model:DCB13850




No. Description Part No

1 Fuel filter FS0801

2 Oil Filter F41201

3 Air filter KD2640A57
Bidders Question 5

In section 5, schedule 9 can’t find the brand and supplier of this one. Need more information of fire
engines

GDC response:

CATEGORY MODEL
Hubei
EQUIPMENT: FIRE TRUCK 1
Dongfeng
CAB & CHASIS: | LGAX2B1360L005069
EQUIPMENT: FIRE TRUCK 2 Hube
Dongfeng
CAB & CHASIS: | LGAX2B134DL005068
EQUIPMENT: FIRE TRUCK 3 et
Dongfeng
CAB & CHASIS: | LGX2B1320L005067

Bidders Question 6
Section VII — Authorization Letter can it be the authorization form/Letter of the distributor or the

supplier?

GDC response;
The authorization letter can be issued out by the manufacturer/dealer in the format provided in the

tender document.

Bidders Question 7

Kindly clarify Schedule 5 item no. 5 PART NO 6 PG -431014 is not correct of the above mentioned

tender.

GDC response;
This is AIR cleaner part number Powerguard 6PG-431014 for Shackman F3000 truck.

Bidders Question 8
Kindly clarify the details of the Volvo maintenance

1) Oil Filters — share the part number of the truck serial number



(i)  Air drier filter — confirm this part because it’s not recognized by the system

GDC response

(1) Oil filter part number Volvo P478736
(i)  Airdrier filter part number Volvo 8149064

NB: All other instructions including the closing date of 6™ February, 2018 at 2.00Pm remain
unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY




